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From: Cheng Endy < >
Sent: 2024-07-22 星期一 17:19:43
To: tpbpd/PLAND <tpbpd@pland.gov.hk>
Cc:

Subject: [Submission of FI(7)] - s.16 Planning Application (No. 
A/K18/347) - Proposed ‘Religious Institution’ (Redevelopment 
of Bethel Bible Seminary with in-situ preservation of Sun Hok 
Building) at 45 - 47 Grampian Road, Kowloon City, Kowloon

Attachment: A_K18_347 FI(7) Submission 22.7.2024.pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

As requested by PlanD, for the purpose of consolidation, we submit herewith FI(7) with an updated 
version of scheme comparison diagrams with updated annotations only for reflecting the previously 
submitted scheme in our Fl(4) submission dated 19.6.2024.

Please be advised that this FI(7) submission serves solely a consolidation of previously submitted 
revised documents without any new information. It should therefore be exempted from the publication 
requirement and/or the recounting requirement in accordance with TPB PG-No. 32B.

Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact the undersigned at 

Thanks and regards,

For and on behalf of
DeSpace (International) Limited

Endy Cheng




